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JoAnn Sutton

From: Dupuy, Siobhan [Siobhan.Dupuy @ usdoj.gov]

Sent: Monday, December 01, 2008 2:45 PM

To: JoAnn Sutton

Cc: Sofield, Richard; Ongman, Joanne; George Li; Wheaton, Mary (NSD)
Subject: RE: Pending Section 214 Application for USA Communications, Inc.

Sounds good. Thanks!

From: JoAnn Sutton [mailto:JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov]

Sent: Monday, December 01, 2008 2:44 PM

To: Dupuy, Siobhan ,

Cc: Sofield, Richard; Ongman, Joanne; George Li; Wheaton, Mary (NSD)
Subject: RE: Pending Section 214 Application for USA Communications, Inc.

Thank you. We will begin the dismissal process and will double check the status of the application with you prior
to dismissing their application.

From: Dupuy, Siobhan [mailto:Siobhan.Dupuy@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Monday, December 01, 2008 2:33 PM

To: JoAnn Sutton

Cc: Sofield, Richard; Ongman, Joanne; George Li; Wheaton, Mary (NSD)
Subject: RE: Pending Section 214 Application for USA Communications, Inc.

Hello JoAnn -

I have not heard from USA Communications. | also checked the file and do not see any more recent
correspondence from USA Communications.

The triage questions were re-sent to USA Communications for a third time on July 24, 2008. They were re-sent
for the second time to USA Communications on April 15, 2008. The triage questions were sent for the first time to
USA Communications at a date prior (exact date not available).

Siobhan

From: JoAnn Sutton [mailto:JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov]

Sent: Monday, December 01, 2008 2:00 PM

To: JoAnn Sutton; Dupuy, Siobhan

Cc: Sofield, Richard; Ongman, Joanne; George Li

Subject: RE: Pending Section 214 Application for USA Communications, Inc.

Siobhan,
We would like to dismiss USA Communications application (ITC-214-20070717-00297), because it is now 16
months old. However, | cannot begin the dismissal process until | hear from you whether USA Communications

has been in contact with you. Would you please let me know ASAP whether you have heard from USA
Communications and whether it is an active case. If it is not an active case, we will begin the dismissal process.

12/1/2008
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Thank you,

JoAnn

From: JoAnn Sutton

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2008 4:11 PM

To: 'Dupuy, Siobhan'

Cc: 'Sofield, Richard'; 'Ongman, Joanne'; George Li; JoAnn Sutton

Subject: RE: Pending Section 214 Application for USA Communications, Inc.

Siobhan,

A follow-up to see if USA Communications has been in contact with you so we can begin dismissal process if they
haven't been.

Thanks!!

JoAnn

From: JoAnn Sutton

Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2008 11:58 AM

To: 'Dupuy, Siobhan'; 'Poling, Jonathan'

Cc: 'Sofield, Richard'; 'Ongman, Joanne'; George Li

Subject: RE: Pending Section 214 Application for USA Communications, Inc.

Siobhan and Jon,

Please let me know if the applicants have been in contact with you since July 2008. If not, we will begin dismissal
process of these applications.

Thanks!!

From: Ongman, Joanne [mailto:Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2008 12:47 PM

To: JoAnn Sutton

Cc: Poling, Jonathan; Dupuy, Siobhan; Sofield, Richard

Subject: RE: Pending Section 214 Application for USA Communications, Inc.
Hi JoAnn,

Both matters have been assigned to atttorneys as follows:

USA Comm is being handled by Siobhan Dupuy

Infotel is being handled by Jon Poling

I am sending them each a copy of this request and | ask that they respond directly to you about your inquiry, as
they are most familiar with the status of each matter.

Thanks for your help with these.

12/1/2008
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Sincerely,

Joanne

From: JoAnn Sutton [mailto:JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2008 10:17 AM

To: JoAnn Sutton; Ongman, Joanne

Cc: David Krech; George Li

Subject: RE: Pending Section 214 Application for USA Communications, Inc.

Joanne,

Just checking to see whether you have received anything from USA Communications, Inc. or Infotel Group
Corporation. If not, are you OK if we begin the dismissal process?

We sent a letter to PhoneBrasil on October 8th, requesting by the 22nd the date they made contact with Team
Telecom, or we're going to dismiss their application.

JoAnn

From: JoAnn Sutton

Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2008 6:36 PM

To: 'Ongman, Joanne'

Cc: David Krech; George Li

Subject: RE: Pending Section 214 Application for USA Communications, Inc.

Joanne,
The status of the applications we began dismissal process in July 2008 is as follows:

Telecom AG, LLC (ITC-214-20070801-00312) - granted 9/2/08
Apricot Management LLC (ITC-214-20070819-00344) - dismissed 9/30/08
Palestine Telecommunications Company PLC (ITC-214-20070226-00085) - dismissed 9/30/08

PhoneBrasil International, Inc. (ITC-214-20070730-00307) - Per Jennifer's e-mail of today (10/2/08) (see
attached), Team Telecom has not heard from them so | am beginning the dismissal process.

USA Communications, Inc. (ITC-214-20070717-00297) - The last correspondence | have on this application is an
e-mail from you dated 7/24/08 (11:39 am) to Mikelle, Jennifer Rockoff, Dupuy, Siobhan, Doug Daniels and cc to
Mary Wheaton. The e-mail says: "l also call the person listed below so that she knows the gs are being sent.
She indicated she is newly assigned to this matter." If Team Telecom has not heard anything else from them,
would you like me to begin the dismissal process on this application?

Infotel Group Corporation (ITC-214-20070920-00384) - The last correspondence | have on this application is an
e-mail from Thomas Lynch dtd 7/23/08 (see attached). If Team Telecom has not heard anything else from them,
would you like me to begin the dismissal process on this application?

Let me know if I've missed anything or you have any questions.

JoAnn

12/1/2008
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From: Ongman, Joanne [mailto:Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2008 10:11 AM

To: David Krech; JoAnn Sutton; George Li

Subject: FW: Pending Section 214 Application for USA Communications, Inc.

Would appreciate an update regarding whether this application was dismissed without prejudice - the FCC send
several of these letters on 7/23, and would appreciate knowing if this whole group was dismissed

thanks,

Joanne

From: Mikelle Morra [mailto:Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2008 4:51 PM

To: rick@bajandas-law.com

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Sumita Mukhoty; JoAnn Sutton; James Ball; Mikelle Morra; Daniels, Douglas;
Rockoff, Jennifer

Subject: Pending Section 214 Application for USA Communications, Inc.

Re: ITC-214-20070717-00297

Mr. Bajandas,

Attached is a letter requesting that you notify us by August 13, 2008 the status of your pending
application in the Executive Branch review process, plus confirmation that you still wish to seek
Commission action on the application. If we do not hear from you by this date, it will subject your
application to dismissal without prejudice.

Thank you,
Mikelle

Mikelle Morra

Industry Analyst
Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

12/1/2008



